MEMO—Office of the Principal

Date: April 23, 2014

To: Dr. Kent Mutchler
From: Mr. Tom Rogers
Re: Board Presentation for Tradition of Excellence Award

| want to express my sincere appreciation for the opportunity to present to the Board of Education students
whose accomplishments and contributions to Geneva High School exemplify the Tradition of Excellence
Award. On Monday, April 28, 2014 we will present to the Board of Education the following students.

A.  The following WYSE (Worldwide Youth in Science and Engineering) team members qualified
to compete at the state competition held on April 10, at the University of Illinois.

Blaine Bartel Madelyn Juby Kevin Schneider
Heather Delucia Rian Kormos Ryan Schneider
Daniel Dudman Hallie McQueeny Grant Schumock
Brandon Elizondo Anand Patel Kenneth Wendt
Alana Goodrich Tyler Rasmussen

In addition, Rian Kormos and Ryan Schneider placed 4™ in Chemistry.

B.  The following students competed in the FCCLA State Competition held April 10-11 in
Springfield, lllinois. The FCCLA Advisor is Sara Consdorf.

Matt Cozart — Salad Demonstration (Silver Medal)
Camila Mercado — Child Care Provider (Gold Medal)
Kiara Zurow — Environmental Ambassador (Silver Medal & National Qualifier)

Family, Career and Community Leaders of America (FCCLA) is a national, student-led
organization which centers on Family and Consumer Sciences curriculum. This organization
focuses on community service and leadership opportunities and gives students the ability to
explore career options through a multitude of competitive events. Students can delve into
fields like culinary arts, early childhood education, interior design, fashion design, business
and public speaking through local student-led events and sectional and state competitions.

Together, these students distinguished themselves, our school and Geneva District #304. Thank you for this
opportunity.



